# Kala Point Social Plus Minutes October 4<sup>th</sup>, 2022

### **Present**

Co-Chairs: Patti Biazzo & Char Quandt, Secretary: Katharine Donnelly

Pattie Horvath, Phyllis Wurscher, Carolyn Braun, Barb Dawson, Nancy Machette, Vicky Miller, Linda Godfrey, Natalie Wilson. **Absent:** Treasurer: Pat Worbel, Diana Zinn, Mary Foster, Colette Swan, Susie Gorski, Kate Cope, Kate Lore. Ann Kirby, Karen Putterman, Margaret Woodcock, Alisann Smookler

- Called to order 1:04
- Agenda approved

Secretary: (Katharine Donnelly)- September minutes were approved.

<u>Treasurer</u>: (Pat Wrobel) - Absent but reported there were no changes in the budget. Char noted the Halloween decorations budget for the TGIF is \$20. Several will lend decorations.

**<u>KPOA Board Liaison</u>**: (Scott Rovanpera) KP has a new maintenance technician, Chris Stevens. Also a new Admim. Asst. Candace Bjur, There are 5 candidates running for the 6 open board positions. Beginning November 1 the Clubhouse may close Monday and Tuesday at 4pm rather than 9p.m. due to staffing issue.

Kala Cares: (Phyllis Wurscher) Nothing to report.

## **Events/Committee Reports- Follow up**

Art Walk – (Alisann Smookler) The Art Walk was a huge success. Great weather. About 125 people turned out for the event and sales were made. Planning on a bigger event next year and may open it up to the broader community. Alison volunteered to chair again next year.

### 2022 Events/Committee Reports in progress

**Food Drive** – Oct 1- Oct 22<sup>nd</sup> – (Char Quandt/Pat Wrobel) Fliers are being distributed and there will be an email follow up.

Halloween TGIF – Fri Oct 28<sup>th</sup> 5:PM-8:00 PM (Pattie Horvath) –Set-up at 2pm. Patti B., Collette S. and Mary F. will assist.

**Halloween Trick or Treat** – Oct 31<sup>st</sup> (Patti Biazzo) Information in the Kala Pointer. Suggestions were made for next year to consider having trick or treating in or outside of the clubhouse. Maybe even having a pumpkin carving event.

International Dinners – (Nancy Machette/Pat Wrobel) Dinners are underway. Caroline will write an article for the Kala Pointer about hers.

**Thanksgiving Potluck** – Nov 13<sup>th</sup> – (Char Quandt/Carolyn Braun/Patti Biazzo/Pattie Horvath/Mary Foster Sign-up/Reservations will begin the week of October 28<sup>th</sup>.

Toys for Tots/Christmas for Children- Nov 21- Dec14th – (Char Quandt/Jean Reed) No report yet.

Cinderella at the Port Gamble Theater – Dec 10<sup>th</sup> – Kate Lore is chair. Let her know if you are interested in driving folks. Buy your tickets online now for the matinee performance.

Holiday Cocktail Party- Dec 11<sup>th</sup> - Nancy Machette, Char Quandt, Diana Zinn & Phyllis Wurscher Ideas were shared

New Year's Eve Party - Dec 31 - (Patti Biazzo/Barb Dawson) Decorating will begin at 1:00 Char, Natalie, Pattie H. to help.

**Chetzemoka Trail Presentation**: Celeste Dybeck & Lys Burden are planning this event for the end of January. Celeste is writing an article about it for the Kala Pointer.

**Newcomer's Social** – Is set for May 23<sup>rd</sup> at 5:00p.m. - Kate Lore is the chair.

### New business

SP Chair Needed : Alisann Smookler- Is stepping down as SP Chair but will still be an active member. Natalie expressed an interest after her other commitments lighten up. She will talk with Char & Patti after the meeting to discuss options.

SP Meetings: Natalie Wilson led a discussion about various options for our meetings in order to involve new and younger families and to provide opportunities for committee members to socialize. Ideas included:

- Send out a survey to glean ideas and input (Natalie will put it together)
- Hold an evening meeting every 3rd month in clubhouse or at a home with appetizers. •
- Add an option to socialize after each meeting

**Christmas Caroling :** Natalie Wilson would like to lead a group to go Caroling the week of the December 19 She will hold a practice and most likely caroling will be on December 20 or 21. More details to follow at our November meeting. She will write an article for the Nov & Dec Kala Pointer.

### **Other business:**

Blood Drive: Request to have a blood drive was discussed and it was agreed that is due to space it's not possible in the KP Clubhouse. Perhaps we could have a Red Cross Bloodmobile here but regardless the propper place to promote a blood drive would be through EPC (Emergency Prep Committee). Scott offered to take this up with the group.

Music on the docks: We learned that it is possible to use a generator at the beach in order to have band play at some of our beach events.

FYI: If you're an Amazon shopper you can direct a percentage of your sales to a nonprofit of your choice through Amazon Smile.

**COVID:** SP will ask for proof of vaccination & boosters at all social events. We'd keep a checklist so the person would only have to show their card once.

### Next meeting date: Tuesday, Nov 1st, 2022 @ 1:00

### Meeting adjourned @ 2:10